# Combined Rail Unions Sydney Trains & NSW Trains Enterprise Bargaining

# 2024 LOG OF CLAINS AUGUST 2024 REISSUE







PROFESSIONALS





# Contents

Part 1: Agreement operation and scope	3
Part 2: Pay, allowances, and superannuation	4
Part 3: Deed and job security	6
Part 4: Hours of work and flexible work	7
Part 5: Penalties and Overtime	8
Part 6: Leave	9
Part 7: Health and safety	
Part 8: Workforce development, mobility, and qualifications	
Part 9: Employee benefits	
Part 10: Union relations	
Part 11: Form of employment	
Part 12: Disciplinary matters	
Part 13: Section 2 (and 6)	
Part 14: Section 3	
Part 15: Section 4 (and 7)	
Part 16: Section 5	
Part 17: Claims - Reissue August 2024	
Part 1: Agreement	
Part 2: Pay, allowances, and superannuation	
Part 6: Leave	
Part 7: Health and safety	
Part 8: Workforce development, mobility, and qualifications	
Part 9: Employee benefits	
Part 10: Union relations	
Part 11: Form of employment	
Part 13: Section 2 (and 6)	
Part 14: Section 3	
Part 16: Section 5	
Section 2, 3, 5 shared Conditions	

## Part 1: Agreement operation and scope

- 1. New Agreement to be a single interest enterprise agreement, introducing sections for other modes of Transport.
- 2. Consolidate largely duplicated sections for Sydney Trains and NSW Trains.
- 3. Clean up document, consolidate, fix language, remove ambiguities.
- 4. Expand the scope of the industrial instrument to include TSSMs

# Part 2: Pay, allowances, and superannuation

- 5. Pay and allowance increase:
  - a. First year: 8% or inflation flex up, whichever is higher
  - b. Second year: 8% or inflation flex up, whichever is higher
  - c. Third year: 8% or inflation flex up, whichever is higher
  - d. Fourth year: 8% or inflation flex up, whichever is higher
- 6. Include sunset pay rise.
- 7. Additional 1% employer superannuation contribution.
- 8. Allemployees will be entitled to payment of Industrial Allowance to be contingent on annual completion of Industrial Knowledge Course run by an approved provider(s) or a union that is signatory to this EA.
- 9. Increase Industrial Allowance to \$5,000.
- 10. Superannuation to be payable on all hours worked and while on parental leave or workers compensation.
- 11. Pay Day Super. Super paid into fund each pay day.
- 12. Include new classifications for new roles arising from Digital Systems.
- 13. Allowances:
  - a. "No prior advice" meal allowance to be altered to "before and after" in every section. No minimum notice requirement.
  - b. Training allowance (or buddy allowance).
  - c. Picnic day only available on completion of industrial knowledge course.
  - d. Meal allowance for call outs.
  - e. Start and finish allowance to be paid all starting places outside of home station.
- 14. Salary sacrifice: improvements inline with NSW Government Agency arrangements.

- 15. Salary sacrifice: Employees can choose their own Salary Sacrifice provider.
- 16. Salary sacrifice options not to be limited to only novated leases.
- 17. Where wages and allowances, including penalty rates are not paid correctly or on time, a penalty will be paid to the employee by the employer:
  - a. 100% penalty will apply for each occasion when an allowance is not paid correctly or on time. This penalty will increase by 100% for every day that a correct payment is delayed.
  - b. 20% penalty will apply for each occasion when an overtime payment is not paid correctly or on time. This penalty will increase by 100% for each day that the correct payment is not made.
  - c. 10% penalty will apply for each occasion when other wages and salaries are not paid correctly or on time. This penalty will increase by 100% for every day of delay in the correct payment being made.
- 18. Employer nominated Superannuation Fund will be an industry super fund.
- 19. Income protection to be inserted into the enterprise agreement and paid for by the Rail entities.

# Part 3: Deed and job security

- 20. Deed incorporated in the Agreement.
- 21. Remove cap for redundancy in the Deed 4 weeks per year of service.
- 22. The Redundancy Deed (21A 1):
  - a. Current Redundancy Deed provisions are retained as a minimum entitlement. These may be improved or increased by negotiation.
  - b. There will be no forced redundancies until a minimum of one reasonable offer of redeployment is made. This may be increased or improved by negotiation.
  - c. The term 'reasonable' as it relates to an offer of redeployment is defined as per 2008 Rail Corporation of NSW Union Collective Agreement
  - d. Beneficiaries of the Redundancy Deed are clearly defined as those members of signatory unions.
- 23. 68K Agreement is retained.

# Part 4: Hours of work and flexible work

- 24. 35-hour work week without reduction in weekly remuneration.
- 25. Accrued Day Off:
  - a. Employees can accrue up to a maximum of 10 ADO's.
  - b. If an employee has accrued the max ADOs, the manager cannot refuse the employee clear an ADO (that is, employee must not be required to forfeit an ADO).
  - c. Sydney Trains will provide all employees with a payslip that states accrued ADO's, in the same way that it states all other leave entitlements.
- 26. Further develop flexible and remote working arrangements
- 27. Flexibility provisions must not be unreasonably refused.
  - a. Where an application is refused, there must be a written explanation provided and an appeal process managed and administered by the employing agency. This includes decisions on hybrid working and mandated days in office.
  - b. The review panel shall include an independent manager (not direct line management or HR) and employees chosen union representative (from a signatory union).
- 28. Fairness stability rosters better suited around personal lives.

# Part 5: Penalties and Overtime

- 29. All overtime double time.
- 30. Overtime to be paid on the day.
- 31. Payroll functions to return to Sydney Trains employ.
- 32. Penalty rates:
  - a. Full shift paid penalty if any part falls on penalty day.
  - b. Remove penalty rates not cumulative clauses and caps on penalties from all sections.
- 33. Higher Grade duties not to be used to usurp overtime of employees in the role.

## Part 6: Leave

### 34. Public Holidays:

- a. Increase to number of public holidays able to be accrued to 12 days.
- b. Clause 28.4 (b) (ii) should be removed for shift workers where they have worked the adjoining public holiday.
- c. Enshrine right to take accrued public holidays alongside annual leave.
- d. Fix provisions surrounding working into a public holiday and book off day.

## 35. <u>Annual Leave:</u>

- a. Increase annual leave, 5 weeks (non-shift work) and 6 weeks (shift work).
- b. Loading to be the higher of 20% or clause 11A amount.
- c. Remove Clause 28.2c that limits Leave Loading calculation to a cap meaning RC7C, RC7D and RC7E have leave loading calculated on a pay scale lower than their grade.
- d. Increase annual leave entitlement by one day per annum for all employees (Pro rata for Part Time Employees)
- e. The greater of master roster pay or base rate+ leave loading should apply when on Annual Leave
- 36. Long Service Leave to be available after 7 years, 5 years pro rata on retirement.

#### 37. Sick Leave:

- a. Allow employees to cash in Sick Leave at end of employment at a rate of 20% of the value of the final balance at exit date.
- b. The organisation will provide an additional entitlement of 10 days carer's leave.

#### Parental Leave

38. Increase to parental leave (for both parents).

39. Employees undergoing fertility treatment will be entitled to one day of paid

leave for each occasion of appointments associated with fertility treatment.

- 40. Employees whose partner is undergoing fertility treatment will be entitled to one day of paid leave for each occasion of appointments associated with fertility treatment.
- 41. (at 28.4) secondary carers will be entitled to 8 weeks of paid parental leave related to the birth of a child, adoption, or kinship care arrangements, etc...
- 42. The primary carer will be entitled to 20 weeks of paid parental leave related to the birth of a child, adoption, or kinship care arrangements, etc...

#### <u>Bank Holiday</u>

- 43. The Bank Holiday in lieu is observed, for Monday to Friday workers on the last working day of the year for those employees, that is, the Friday before the Public Holiday
- 44. Average pay for Emergency Response Leave.
- 45. Average pay for Disaster Leave.
- 46. Introduce gender affirmation leave.
- 47. 4 hours of concessional leave on Christmas eve

#### <u>Other</u>

48. Amend Transport Equip to read 8 hours when on leave, not 7.36 hours.

# Part 7: Health and safety

- 49. Introduce qualification for employees expected to assess or facilitate training and supervision.
- 50. Requirement for training to be signed off by someone with an assessor qualification.
- 51. Introduce formal qualifications across all disciplines.
- 52. Shorts penalty provision i.e. if temperature above 30 degrees, and shorts not allowed, 50% loading payable.
- 53. Strengthen provisions around uniforms and PPE being Australian made.
- 54. Safety critical training to be conducted face-to-face in all instances.
- 55. Oral swab testing instead of urine testing.
- 56. Frontline workers get the same facilities as the office workers, IE: free tea, coffee, milk in crib locations, food supplied to workplaces at regular intervals.
- 57. Mental health framework to provide a clear avenue to maintain job security whilst self-identifying poor mental health.
- 58. Restrict use of CCTV against employees.
- 59. Right to disconnect.
- 60. Strengthen critical incident leave clause.
- 61. Amend first box in Fair Decision Framework to clarify that it still has to be applied if the matter goes to People and Culture.
- 62. Fix Journey cover insurance and employer to pay.
- 63. Options to not engage with to Rail Industry Worker card and protections on privacy of health information.
- 64. Adverse weather clause.
- 65. Fatigue Union and Management review of fatigue management for shift workers

- 66. Update old infrastructure at FMD Maintenance facility.
- 67. Communicate more effectively when reporting faults from the drivers to maintenance staff electronically.

# Part 8: Workforce development, mobility, and qualifications

- 68. Apprentice Ratios.
- 69. Access to formal training as part of an employee's performance and development must be provided and must not be unreasonably refused solely based on cost.
- 70. All safe working qualifications of Sydney Trains staff to be provided by Sydney Trains and not external agencies except where this is required by legislation or regulation.
- 71. All new starters should be trained to the top of their competency within two years. Should the Company not follow through with this, then the employee is automatically appointed.
- 72. Improve management of secondments
- 73. Reduce 9-month period for filling authorised positions
- 74. Commitment to women in engineering & other professions.

# Part 9: Employee benefits

- 75. Employee pass to cover any new Sydney Metro and Light Rail Services that are not yet operational.
- 76. Family Pass to allow travel on all services covered by an employee pass.
- 77. Retired Employee Gold Passes to allow travel on all services covered by an employee pass.

# Part 10: Union relations

- 78. Gold pass entitlement after 20 years of service.
- 79. Recognition of international railway workers for the purposes of travel entitlements.
- 80. Better union delegate rights
  - a. to make public statements about union related issues.
  - b. be paid for attending union meetings whether on book off day or not.
  - c. no financial disadvantage for employer meetings.
  - d. clarify role in workplace disciplinary meetings and other meetings.

# Part 11: Form of employment

- 81. Site rates contracted roles to be paid same as if employed under agreement. Alternatively if contractors are paid more, internal staff rates to be lifted. Sydney and NSW Trains employees will adopt the higher rate of pay while retaining their conditions.
- 82. Compulsory conversion of contractors performing work that would be covered by the Agreement to permanent Sydney Trains positions after 3 months.
- 83. Enshrine rostering and working arrangements into Agreement (and any future rostering agreements) and resolve ambiguities.
- 84. Temporarily filled positions must be regarded as vacant. As this is an extremely complex problem to solve, a single clause will not fix the many problems.
  - a. Trains to establish a joint consultative group consisting of a representative of each signatory union and management to consider the ongoing management temporarily-filled vacant positions AND to come to and make a recommendation for consultation with unions.

## Part 12: Disciplinary matters

85. Bringing disciplinary processes under Trains' control.

# Part 13: Section 2 (and 6)

- 86. All leave to be paid at higher duties rate.
- 87. Increase quantum of shift allowances by 25%.
- 88. Increase Night Shift Penalty to equalised with trackworkers.
- 89. On call allowance to be paid for all time on call for all employees.
- 90. Classifications:
  - a. Transport Officers to have own classification in Schedule 2A.
  - b. NIM and TSDM to have own classification structure, and reliefs to receive guaranteed access to weekend work
  - c. Revise classifications that are operational and non-operational.

#### 91. Allowances:

- a. Increase meal allowance quantum.
- b. Extend dual panel allowance to MSOs.
- c. First aid allowance for SDMs.
- 92. Duty Managers:
  - a. Establish new grade and increase pay.
  - b. No double backs on master roster, double back payment same as CSAs.
  - c. Introduce morning shift allowance.
  - d. Ability to transfer to regional stations.
- 93. Polo shirts uniform option.
- 94. Call outs/on call applied to RC7 grade.
- 95. Handover time for CSOs between shifts.

- 96. No unreasonable refusal to attend courses relevant to job.
- 97. Vehicle usage for IRCs to mirror conditions for Transport Commanders.
- 98. Enshrine 12-hour roster for RERU.
- 99. Delete double back reference in clause 53.2.
- 100. Increase shift allowances to be consistent with rates in Schedule 4B.
- 101. Changes to spare shifts may only be altered with a minimum 48 hours' notice, and only altered by up to 4 hours unless by mutual agreement.
- 102. Transfers to be based on seniority.
- 103. Clause 65.5(b) and 181.5(b) Non-Operational RC Graded: Any employee acting in a higher duty position will be paid at the grade of the position regardless of the period of higher duties.
- 104. Grade upgrade for SDMs at Central.
- 105. First aid allowance for nightshift SDM
- 106. Functional uniforms created for Incident Rail Commanders to accommodate all weather conditions including heat.

## Part 14: Section 3

- 107. 2% base rate increase to Section 3 (and Section 5) maintaining relativities.
- 108. Modify 8 hour turn around clause from Section 3.
- 109. Allowances:
  - a. Incorporate Higher Standards Cleaning Allowance into base rate.
  - b. Include adverse weather allowance.
  - c. Diesel Depot Allowance allowance to encourage staff retention in the Diesel Depots as work winds down with the decommissioning of the aging fleet and New Regional Fleet is commissioned with maintenance outsourced.
- 110. 5 weeks annual leave for RETRU employees.
- 111. RETRU Increase headcount by 50%
- 112. RETRU On callallowance.
- 113. RETRU Clause to acknowledge the unique nature of employment.
- 114. FRAWA incorporated into the Agreement.

# Part 15: Section 4 (and 7)

- 115. Agreed inclusions:
  - a. Introduce Regional Guards Role.
  - b. Include agreed operating model to be protected condition of employment by clause 13 and changeable only by clause 12.
  - c. Include clause enshrining platform train interface and driver only prohibition.
- 116. Early morning shift to be expanded to 0400 to 0600.
- 117. Relief lines to have starting times for Guards.
- 118. No financial disadvantage when schedule is cancelled, altered, or reallocated.
- 119. All sector running with crew qualified in all traction.
- 120. On Board Staff:
  - a. Classify as Train Crew with corresponding conditions (including relevant allowances).
  - b. Amenity standards to be enshrined in EA.
  - c. On-Boarder relief rosters to reflect master rosters.
  - d. Introduce cab and security allowance for all On-Board Staff.
  - e. Family Emergency transport home when crew are away.
- 121. Drivers milage payment for pass.
- 122. Establish robust and transparent driver trainer arrangements.
- 123. Additional meal allowance during emergencies and degraded mode.
- 124. Certificate IV in train driving for all Train Drivers to be provided by an approved provider.

- 125. Revised classification structure for signallers to AC4 and AC5 with Certificate 3 training.
- 126. Double back allowance to be paid to staff required to work with less than 10 hours break between shifts.
- 127. Travel time to be paid to all relief employees.
- 128. Customer Service Attendants:
  - a. Additional allowance for CSAs on single man station.
  - b. Reintroduce removed garrisons and platform control rooms and perform risk assessments at all other stations.
  - c. Hazardous materials allowance for Customer Service Attendants.
  - d. Resolve part time employment issue for stations.
  - e. Overtime for part-time above contracted hours.
  - f. Pay higher rate for CSAs performing Protection Officer or signal work.
  - g. Include mutual agreement for less than 10 hours between shifts.
  - h. Include arbitration in Staff Review clause.
  - i. No temporary employment for CSAs.
  - j. Relief CSAs:
    - Introduce no-prior advice payment.
    - rosters be prepared to reflect the Station Roster Structure for weekend work shift work & duty-free days.
- 129. Shift penalties to be paid the same as Train Crew.
- 130. Associated working to be inserted into the agreement.
- 131. Fix shunter classification in Section 3 to include current CSTLO and other classifications that perform shunting work into a shunter classification.

# Part 16: Section 5

- 132. 2% base rate increase to Section 3 (and Section 5) maintaining relativities.
- 133. Adoption of National Heat Policy
- 134. Fairer rostering provisions to promote a healthy work life balance.
- 135. Improve training including progression, recognition, and establish a Certificate 3 in Track to be provided by an approved provider.
- 136. Improve conditions surrounding call outs and on call.
- 137. Expand definition of Electrical Safety Allowance, higher qualifications, inc. access to live signal locations, signal mechanical and auxiliary.
- 138. Equalise pay for supervisory positions across disciplines.

#### 139. Allowances:

- a. Protection Officer ticket allowance and classification structure.
- b. Increase on callallowance to \$70 (rostered) and \$100 (non-rostered).
- c. Dead animal removal allowance.
- d. Introduce allowance for inclement weather.
- e. Increase Start and Finish allowance and replace "and" with "or" in existing clause.
- f. Remove meal allowance link to service entitlement and replace with 2 meals per shift 8 hours or greater.
- g. Change terminology from night "window" to "shift penalty", pay them at 200% and increase afternoon shift loading to 150%.
- h. Changes to clause 139(d) Change to Start "and/or" Finish
- i. Changes to clause 139(d) Change "Day" to "Per Shift"
- j. Changes to clause 139(d) Remove Depots and replace with Residence
- k. Changes to clause 139(d) Decrease Start and Finish Allowance travel from 1 hour to 30 minutes

- l. Changes to clause 139(d) Remove MPM, Capital Works stipulations, include work locations and training
- 140. Pathway for signal mechanical and civil to complete a trade qualification.
- 141. Remove 40-hour overtime cap.
- 142. Health standard to be reduced from Category 1 for Infrastructure Workers.
- 143. Adjust Heavy Plant WGL- from 4.3 to 4.4 to ensure 12% difference between ULCP and Supervision.
- 144. A zero emissions transition allowance for heavy plant mechanics and operators.

# Part 17: Claims – Reissue August 2024

## Part 1: Agreement

145. Establish a new section that encompasses all classifications from current section 5, and any classifications that work alongside those classifications in sections 2 and 3.

## Part 2: Pay, allowances, and superannuation

- 146. If negotiations past 1 day after the expiration of EA, pay increases inline with CPI, repeating per 12 months.
- 147. Accelerated percentage increase (1-2%) per year until in line with the electrical distributors.
- 148. Industry super fund information day for all workers per 12 months.
- 149. (Licenses Reimbursement) Relevant work licenses to be paid for by the company or reimbursed.

#### Electrical Safety Allowance

150.		Change wording of 47A to reflect the current MoU
151.		Workers Compensation not to be included as leave
152. pay	/	Change ESA to become an all-purpose payment ie roll into the hourly rate of
153.		Clearer eligibility for Site Managers
	a. b.	Make the following inclusions into the schedule 1D - AS106 - WES62

- c. ER07
- d. ACMA Cabling License
- 155. Cable Joiner to be moved to Payrate B (80%).

## Part 6: Leave

#### <u>Annual leave</u>

- 156. Ability to donate Annual Leave to other employees
- 157. If shift worker is on call for 200 or more hours per year, a worker will accrue an additional 1 week of AL.

#### <u>Sick leave</u>

- 158. LAHA Service entitlements to be paid if sick during LAHA
- 159. Unlimited Sick leave. If sick leave is exhausted, sick leave will continue to be paid if medical certificate is provided.
- 160. Sick Leave to be paid at nominal rate of shift.
- 161. Sick leave in an excess of 400hrs to be available for contributions to superannuation

## Part 7: Health and safety

- 162. Employees shall receive a disturbance allowance if they are disturbed out of hours and not on call.
- 163. (Employer triggered out of course medical Clause 37.4) Fix to protect staff who have had an out-of-course medical triggered by the employer. Ensure they are stood down from active duty with average pay until FFD.
- 164. Asbestos and Silica training Training to be provided to all staff that are affected by works in areas containing Asbestos and Silica
- 165. Improvement to HSR obligations and rights.

## Part 8: Workforce development, mobility, and qualifications

#### Apprentices

- 166. Apprentice Ratios.
- 167. Apprentices to attend TAFE Locations close to their home residence.
- 168. Apprentices' external rotations to be with a union endorsed contractor.
- 169. Apprentice to adopt section 5 conditions when on external rotation.
- 170. Apprentices to be entitled to all allowances trades people receive.
- 171. Rostering to mirror trades people who are supervising them.

- 172. Apprentices supervision is to be 1 to 1
- 173. For electrical apprentices, first rotation will be within Major works to ensure trade underpinning knowledge.
- 174. Apprentices to be given the opportunity to have access to Sydney Trains Stations as part of their rotation
- 175. If the Apprentice is required to have a competency relevant to their trade, it will be provided prior to completion of apprenticeship.
- 176. Apprentice On the job training plans to be readily accessible.
- 177. Early completion to be made available to those eligible.
- 178. Acting trades to be available for Apprentices early completed and retained while awaiting a vacancy or merit selection process for appointment.
- 179. Job application support for Apprentices not retained by the business.

#### Filling of Authorised Positions - Clause 15

- 180. Ensure Secondments do not count as filling vacant positions.
- 181. Apprentices do not count as filling vacant positions.
- 182. Contractors do not count as filling vacant positions.

## Part 9: Employee benefits

#### <u>Gold Travel Pass - Clause 31</u>

- 183. Concessions to be listed on card.
- 184. Gold pass entitlement after 20 years of service.
- 185. Recognition of international railway workers for the purposes of travel entitlements.
- 186. Transferred service with UGL (and any predecessor entities recognised by UGL) be recognised in the Travel Pass Booklet for gold card eligibility.

#### Funeral Contributions

187. Employer to pay into a funeral cover fund for employees.

#### Industrial Instrument Training

188. WGL/TL/TM/Supervisors (substantive or acting) to be provided induction and training by the relevant union on specific industrial issues.

## Part 10: Union relations

189. Fix cl 38.4(h) to the intent of last negotiations – If Union duties are performed on book off days will be compensated outside of the 152 allocated hours.

### Part 11: Form of employment

190. (Jump up Clause – Clause 46) Contractors to be paid on a minimum Sydney Trains rates.

## Part 13: Section 2 (and 6)

191. Acting higher duties increase for RC grade workers ie RC4e acting rc5 should be rc5b,c

#### Rostering

- 192. Increase rostering provisions for Section 2 staff to mirror Section 5 (Schedule 5D or equivalent)
- 193. Increase Clause 57 WOBOD to 48 hours' notice
- 194. All new 24/7 Rosters to have 12 hour shifts as the first option

#### **Overtime**

- 195. Increase Overtime Cap in Schedule 2B from RC6C to RC7 in line with CRU settlement
- 196. 250% to be paid on Sunday for all RC employees

# Separation of conditions of EMB Field staff in Section 2 into another division of section 2

- 197. Creation of a new division within Section 2 to incorporate existing specific Field EMB staff conditions
- 198. Deletion or revision of Division 5 of Section 2
- 199. Creation of Start and Finish allowance for EMB Field staff on an as required basis

- 200. Meal allowance available for RC grade employees
- 201. Increase of Flexibility for Rostered and Non-Rostered staff
- 202. Work hour Accumulation ie Work 10 hours for 4 days instead of 8 hours for 5 days
- 203. Flexible rostering for those in Microster

#### SCADA and Protection Team

- 204. Increase UCLP in Class structure for SCADA Technician and Protection Technician from 3 to 5
- 205. Increase UCLP in Class structure for SCADA Senior Technician and Protection Technician from 2 to 5
- 206. Develop appropriate updated classification structures for SCADA and Protection

#### ACMA (Austel License)

- 207. Update clause 69 Where the Employer requires an Employee to obtain an Australian Communications Authority licence in connection with their duties, the Employer will meet the cost of this licence. As best practice, the Employer will pay for the license via P-Card.
- 208. Abolish existing definition of Operational and Non-Operational staff, create new guidelines to better reflect the current working environment.

## Part 14: Section 3

#### Class Structure

- 209. Class Structure to be Developed
- 210. No class structures to be regressed
- 211. Meal Allowances
- 212. Remove words "in excess of 1" in clause 100.6

#### Train Technicians

- 213. Deletion of 93.2 to fix definitions to align with 93.1
- 214. Train Technicians to be paid split shift penalties same as shed based maintainers.

- 215. Train technicians to receive a meal allowance to be paid when away from home location between the 4th and 5th hour of any worked shift.
- 216. Equipment Examiners Allowance to be available to Train Technician Team Leaders.

## Part 16: Section 5

#### Minimum Ratios

217. Create Baseline for maximum allowable staff under TM , TL & WGL

#### Class Structure

- 218. Insert Level 5.5 and 5.6 into class structure
- 219. Infrastructure Controller to be moved to 5.4

#### **Qualifications**

- 220. Guarantee for RPL of existing workers to course current Cert IV
- 221. Staff will be provided Cert IV's in a timely manner
- 222. Infrastructure Controller and Icon Electrical to have Qualification created and put onto gold cards

#### Fatigue Guidelines

- 223. FAID Guidelines specifically tailored to IW workers (FAID Guidelines, LAHA Demarcation
- 224. Change Clause 160 When rotating from night shift, a full calendar day off or day in lieu, deletion of 24 hours

#### Trainer Allowance

225. Creation of Trainer Allowance to mirror Schedule 2B

## Section 2, 3, 5 shared Conditions

#### Acting Higher Duties

- 226. Payment for acting Higher Duties on completion of 1 day higher duties.
- 227. Sick Leave and Annual Leave to be paid at the AHD rate of pay.

#### Call Outs

- 228. Increase On-Call allowance to \$70 p/d when rostered, \$100 p/d when not rostered.
- 229. Double time (200%) for all call outs
- 230. Vehicle to be provided by the Employer for On-Call

- 231. Better definition of requirements to be called out by Employer.
- 232. Stand down to be paid at 200%

#### All Access Parking

233. All Access Parking to be provided for Sydney Trains vehicles and Personal Vehicles

#### Trainer Allowance

234. Insert clause that refers to the application of existing Trainer Allowance in Schedule 2B, 3B, 5B

#### Permit Allowance

235. When Holding WHVI/Authority/Sub/Low voltage access permit/EPT/Bridging Authority will be paid at 5.1 rates for the duration of permit

#### Shift Work

- 236. Night shift Loading 200% Afternoon shift Loading 150%
- 237. Saturdays to be paid at 200%

#### Inclement Weather

- 238. Change "Wet Weather" to "Inclement Weather" allowance
- 239. Set parameters of inclement weather ie Temp/weather conditions
- 240. Allowance to be applied if work must be conducted in inclement weather

#### Personal Vehicle Travel Allowance

- 241. Use Of ATO's amount received for the use of personal vehicle. Reference ATO \$/km
- 242. Make application easier and insert a time frame

#### Travel Allowance

- 243. All Travel to be paid as a salaried person.
- 244. All travel to be paid at the nominal rate of shift.

#### Living Away From Home Allowance

245. LAFHA to be provided after 12 hours door to door, not 14 hours door to door